UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
SC]ENCE AND EDUCATION .ADMlNISTRAT!ON

GENERAL SERVICES DIVISION
FEDERAL BUILDING '
HYATTSVILLE, MARYLAND 20782

July 28, 1978

Dr. J. Ralph Shay
Assistant Dean of Research
Oregon State University
Corvallis, Oregon 97331

.Dear Dr. Shay:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated July 20, 1978,

in which you request an Institutional Patent Agreement,

We are forwarding your letter to Mr, M. Howard Silverstein of our
Office of the General Counsel for response. Please held the

information you have collected until you hear from Mr. Silverstein.

Sincerely,

W. @fwu WAZ:/&: P :
M. Ann Whitehead ' o v
‘Research Agreements '
‘and Licensing Specialist
Research Agreements
and Patents Management Branch '




